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	Ref
	Clarification Question



	Response
	Date Issued

	1
	Is there any flexibility to begin the project a few months after the start date identified on the documentation?


	It would be fine if the project started later then the identified date of November. Ideally it would be finished by September 2019 but there is some flexibility on the end submission date.


	13.09.18

	2
	Would a supplier based outside of England be eligible to bid for this opportunity?


	The Loneliness Strategy extends to England only. The team are working with the Devolved Administrations to ensure their work is complementary as well as allowing them an opportunity to share insights.


	21.09.2018

	3
	What is the likely budget for this piece of work if it is decided that the tender will go ahead? 
	The budget is between £100,000 and £150,000 including VAT


	21.09.2018

	4
	What is expected in terms of ‘impact’ in relation to the four primary evaluations?
	As part of the PM's commitment to the Loneliness Strategy in January, the government asked the What Works Centre for Wellbeing to do a 'review of reviews' to answer the question: What is the effectiveness of interventions to alleviate loneliness in people of all ages across the life-course?  This review will be published before this research commences and we would hope to clarify what is expected in terms of ‘impact’ through building on this work.  


	21.09.2018

	5
	Would you consider other approaches to understanding impact, such as QCA or contribution analysis?


	The Authority would consider other approaches to understanding impact. 
	21.09.2018

	6
	The pre-tender engagement letter talks about meta-evaluation and a literature review as key outputs. Is the department looking for some meta-analysis of existing impact studies (through an REA, for example), and/or a wider assessment that includes non-impact studies?


	A wider assessment that includes non-impact studies, the evidence base is thin and while we are looking to contribute impact studies and build solid foundation for future research through the 4 x locally led evaluations, we recognise that the wider assessment would need to draw on a broader range of material.


	21.09.2018
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